From: -

Sent: 18 June 2022 12:58
To: shaun.rackley@torbay.gok.uk <shaun.rackley@torbay.gok.uk>
Subject: Verbal Abuse

Hi Shaun,

As you know | am not one to complain, if ever, but i am very concerned about an incident that happened on
Thursday afternoon on the paignton rank.

| have camera evidence of this. An elderly passenger tried to get in my car at third position, George Saava was
number one and she didn't want to get in with him as she has had problems with him before, so i told her to get in
with - who was second car. Well this is when George Saava clocked her, got out of his car and was verbally
abusing her. He was saying "oh its her, where did i touch you, tell me, you fucking bitch, you bastard, lesbian". Now
this was a 90 year old lady he was yelling at through another taxi drivers window. | managed to film some of it and
he saw i was filimg it as you will hear. This is not the first time this has happened to this lady in question, infact it
happens every time she comes on the rank and George Saava is around.

Well ever since thursday when it happened he has been trying to intimidate me. As soon as i pull onto the rank he is
out of his taxi standing right beside my taxi staring in at me, pretending to take pictures of me. And again on
saturday, as soon as i pulled onto the rank he was up at my car again yelling "i know about you and your fucking
boyfriend, you killed a girl". To be fair i am not at all intimidated by this stupid vile old man, but his vile abuse
towards this poor old lady has to stop and so does his actions towards me and other female drivers on the paignton
rank.

Looking forward to your responce in this matter.
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